From: Policy

Sent: 20 November 2018 13:04

To: Chris Banks

Subject: NFNPA Local Plan - Action 36

Chris,

Action 36 arising from our Examination hearing sessions asks the National Park
Authority to provide data on the level of deprivation in the Calshot area, linked to the
discussions around draft Policy SP26 (Matter 10).

As discussed at the hearing session, the village of Calshot lies within the ‘Fawley,
Blackfield and Langley’ ward of New Forest District. This ward is identified as ‘New
Forest 14’ in terms of the Government’s Lower Super Output Areas. Within ‘New
Forest 14’, the Calshot is part of the New Forest 14C area - see
http://statistics.data.gov.uk/doc/statistical-geography/E01023015 for a map of the
area covered by this dataset.

The attached spreadsheet provides data for all of the wards within New Forest District
and row 38 is the relevant dataset for the part of the ward including Calshot village.
The colour coding refers to the level of deprivation so that the user can see at a glance
the areas of high/low deprivation. Green shows in the top (least deprived) 30
percentile; red in the bottom (most deprived) 30 percentile and the yellow the 40
percentile in the middle. Focusing specifically on the area including Calshot village
(row 38), the following headlines are highlighted:

= Education Skills and Training — Ranked 7,748 out of 32,844 national SOAs. The
area has an overall rank of 3, where 1 is most deprived and 10 the least deprived,
for this indicator. The area is ranked within the 25% most deprived areas nationally
for this indicator. This indicator measures the lack of attainment and skills in the
local population.

= Barriers to Housing and Services — Ranked 3,643 out of 32,844 national SOAs.
The area has an overall rank of 2, where 1 is the most deprived and 10 the least
deprived. The area is ranked within the 12% most deprived output areas nationally
for this indicator. This indicator measures the physical and financial accessibility of
housing and local services.

= Children and Young People — Ranked 2,947 out of 32,844 national SOAs. The
area is given an overall rank of 1, meaning it is within the 10% most deprived output
areas nationally for this indicator. This indicator is related to ‘Education, Skills and
Training’ and measures the lack of attainment and skills in the children and young
people in the local population.

= Geographical Barriers — Ranked 1,848 out of 32,844 national SOAs. The area is
given an overall rank of 1, and is within the 6% most deprived output areas
nationally for this indicator. This indicator relates to the physical proximity of local
services.


http://statistics.data.gov.uk/doc/statistical-geography/E01023015

The proposed allocation at Calshot village (SP26) and the wider proposals for
development at the adjacent Fawley Power Station site seeks to address a number of
these indicators of deprivation through the provision of new housing, education,
access improvements and services.

Regards

Policy Team
New Forest National Park Authority



